
From: McCall Family Farms Inc.

13674 Furnival Rd.

Rodney, ON

NOL2CO

To: Mayor Duncan McPhail

Municipality of West Elgin
22413 Hoskins Line

Rodney, ON NOL 2CO

Date: April 8, 2021

Subject: Notification of issuance of cannabis licence by Health Canada

Dear Mayor Duncan McPhail,

McCall Family Farms hereby informs you that Health Canada has issued them a Micro-Cultivation

licence on April 1, 2021 for their site located at

13674 Furnival Rd.

Rodney, ON

NOL2CO

Licence Class: Cultivation Licence Subclass: Micro- Cultivation

I (Steve McCall) am the Responsible person in charge for the site and attests that the facility has been

built according to the Cannabis regulations, the Heath Canada Security guidelines as well as the Cannabis

Act.

With the issuance of our licence, we are now allowed to carry the following cannabis activities at the site:

• Possess cannabis

• Obtain dried or fresh cannabis, cannabis plants or cannabis plant seeds by propagating, cultivating,

harvesting

• Sell and distribute dried cannabis, fresh cannabis, cannabis plants or cannabis plant seeds to other licence

holders (cultivators, processors, analytical testers, researchers, cannabis drug licence holders), with the

exception that dried cannabis or fresh cannabis cannot be sold to the holder of a nursery licence

• Sell and distribute cannabis products that are cannabis plants or cannabis plant seeds to a licence holder

that is authorized to sell cannabis for medical purposes or to a person authorized to sell cannabis under a

provincial or territorial Act

• Send and deliver cannabis products that are cannabis plants or cannabis plant seeds to the purchaser at the

request of a licence holder that is authorized to sell cannabis for medical purposes or of a person authorized

to sell cannabis under a provincial or territorial Act

• Conduct ancillary activities (e.g., drying, trimming, milling, etc.)

Should you need any further information, I can be reached at 506-650-1577

Sincerely,

Steve McCatl,

Responsible Person for McCall Family Farms Inc.
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